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Role of the U.S. partner 

• Three types of collaborations: 

  Integrated or complementary 

  Parallel 

  Limited to training 

• There could be a lot to gain for the US partner even they 

are not receiving PEER funds 

• It is your responsibility to explain how you can mutually 

benefit from the collaboration 

• Support letter from the US partner is essential (must be 

detailed not generic) 

 



• Existing collaboration: 

– Does your US contact have an NSF grant? 

– Does your US contact work closely with an NSF grantee? 

 

• New collaboration: Use the NSF database 

  www.nsf.gov/awardsearch 

• Database provide lists of all active grants, title, 

abstract and contact information of the NSF PI 

 

• Check the end date of NSF award 

 

Finding a U.S. Partner 

http://www.nsf.gov/awardsearch






End date of 

NSF grant 

Name and e-mail  

of the NSF PI 
Abstract of the NSF 

grant 



In your email to a new PI be sure to: 

• Introduce yourself and your position 

• Reference how you found PI (through paper and/or NSF database) 

• State interest in research work (give facts that show you read their 
recent work) 

• Explain proposal you are preparing for PEER Science 

• Explain PEER Science program and requirement to collaborate with 
USG partner ( include a link to the current solicitation and FAQs) 

• Explain how you think the PI’s work would contribute to your PEER 
Science proposal 

• State that you’d like to discuss collaborations further 

• Include your contact and your expectation to hear back from the PI 
(set up a G-mail account and a LinkedIn profile) 

• Include contact for the PEER Science program at the National 
Academies (peer@nas.edu) in case the PI has additional questions 
on the program 

 

Basic email Guidelines 

Tips and Tricks 

http://sites.nationalacademies.org/PGA/dsc/PGA_071743
http://sites.nationalacademies.org/PGA/dsc/peerscience/PGA_082537
mailto:peer@nas.edu


• Website and online application:  

• Homework: making sure the proposed topic fits 

USAID priorities 

• Find an NSF funded partner 

• Prepare the application in a word document in 

advance 

• Prepare the attachments ( getting signatures takes 

time) 

• Submit by the deadline: January 13, 2014 

How to apply? 

http://sites.nationalacademies.org/PGA/dsc/peerscience/index.htm
https://www.grantinterface.com/Common/LogOn.aspx?eqs=wG-r-jJPukYm24Q4inQrFQ2


Tips for a successful proposal (1) 

• Is your research question well articulated? 

• Are the objectives clear? 

• Is your project feasible? 

• Have you conducted a literature review of previous 

work? 

• Is your expertise appropriate to carry out the work? 

What about your US partner? 

• Is the timeline appropriate? 



Tips for a successful proposal (2) 

• Are there clear development impacts? 

• Do they fit USAID priorities in your country? 

• Does the project have broader impacts? 

• Is there a training component? How many students? 

Gender balance? 

• Are local communities engaged? 

• Is there an outreach/dissemination component? 

 


